DR. ANTHONY P. YOUNG

Bio

Dr. Young has over 45 years of experience in the areas of Clinical and Forensic Psychology and Criminal Justice. He is a Past National President (2000-2001) of the Association of Black Psychologists, and is a founding member (1977) of the Denver-Rocky Mountain Association of Black Psychologists.

Dr. Young's educational background include B.A. in Experimental Psychology, from Millikin University (1975), M.A. in Psychology from Eastern Illinois University (1976), and a Psy.D. Clinical Psychology from the University of Denver – Graduate School of Professional Psychology (1990).

He is the recipient of numerous professional and community awards and is a Graduate of the Colorado Springs Leadership Institute (sponsored by the Center for Creative Leadership and the El Pomar Foundation) Class of 2000.

Education

Psy.D. Clinical Psychology, 1990 University of Denver School of Professional Psychology (APA Ap¬proved) Denver, Colorado

M.A. Clinical Psychology, 1976 Eastern Illinois University (APA Approved) Charleston, Illinois

B.A. Experimental Psychology, 1975 Millikin University Decatur, Illinois

Experience

- Colorado 9-8-8 Planning Committee Member (2021)
- Colorado Depart. Of Human Services-Office of Behavioral Health Care Coordination Policy Workgroup Member (2022)
- Colorado Governor's Behavioral Health Task Force- COVID-19 Special Assignment Committee Member (2020-2021)
- Center for Public Health Practice Advisory Board Colorado School of Public Health; University of Colorado Member (2010-2021)
- Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environment Minority Health Advisory Commission -Chair (2007-2010), Vice-Chair (2005-2007)
- Denver-Rocky Mountain Association of Black Psychologists (Founding Member- 1977).
 Offices held 1981 to 2016: President, Past President, Treasurer, and Membership Enhancement Director

- Association of Black Psychologists National Convention Chair (1991-1992), National Treasurer (1984-1985), & Western Regional Representative (1983-1984)
- Council of National Psychological Associations for the Advancement of Ethnic Minority Interests, Board Member (2000-2001) National Leadership Council on African American Behavioral Health (Board Member 2004-2007, Board Member 2001-03)
- U.S. Department of Public Health Office of Minority Health's subcommittee on African American Health Member (2000-2001)
- Private Industry Council of El Paso County & Colorado Springs, Board Member (1991-1998)
- Colorado Commission on Criminal & Juvenile Justice Commissioner (2011 -2013) and Member of Community Corrections Task Force (2013)
- Governor's Community Corrections Advisory Council Member (2011-2013)
- Association of Paroling Authorities International Member (1991-1995 and 2011 to 2013) and Member of the Resolutions Committee (2013)
- Colorado Dept. of Corrections; Approved Treatment Provider Board Member (2009-2013)
- Colorado Springs Police Department Citizen Advisory Committee (Sand Creek District), Member (1999 2001)
- Local Law Enforcement Block Grant Advisory Board -Colorado Springs Police Department (1998-2002)
- Joint Initiatives for Youth & Families (Colorado Springs) Board Chair 1998-99 and Board Vice Chair 1997-98
- Colorado League of Charter Schools, (Board Member 2000 2002)
- Penrose House Advisory Board El Pomar Foundation, Member (1999-2001)
- Community In Schools (Colorado Springs) Founding Board Member (1994)
- Black American West Museum; Board of Directors Chair (1985-86), Vice-Chair (2010-2011), Chairman (March 2011- March 2014)

FINAL COMMENTS/NOTES

In addition to having established the Association of Black Psychologists Leadership Development Institute while serving as National President, I developed (1996) and funded Tutmose Academy (private high school, later converted into a charter high school) an African-Centered school for high-risk students, I have been involved in the following volunteer work in the community: